Mastercreation TFS

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07 August 2024 16:07

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Raj Kumar Maurya; Laxman Dhumal

Subject: FW: Address and GST Changes are required in Vendor form
Attachments: Maharashtra GST - AA271021132947C_RC11112021.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Need to do correction in GST No & Billing address as per below.

V000964 - WALKO QSR COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

GST No : 27AABCW4043P1ZX
Address : Sub Plot No. 11 Final Plot No. 106, Hadapsar Industrial Township Scheme No. 2, Ramtekdi, Mouje Hadapsar, Pune, Pune, Maharashtra,
411013

Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: Laxman Dhumal <laxman.dhumal@walkofood.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Cc: Jeetal Garg <jeetal.garg@k-corp.in>; Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Address and GST Changes are required in Vendor form

Dear Aijaz,
Greetings of the day !!

As discussed, needs to make changes in billing address and GST as per attached details.



Billing will be done from Pune,Maharashtra from below manthioned address and GST no.
GST No : 27AABCW4043P1ZX

Add : Sub Plot No. 11 Final Plot No. 106, Hadapsar Industrial Township Scheme No. 2, Ramtekdi, Mouje Hadapsar, Pune, Pune, Maharashtra,
411013

Requesting you please make changes in vendor master form/sheet accordingly.

Best,
Laxman



